
CORIIESPONDENCE.

Inspector 1hibbard lias sent uis the follow'ing( illteresting- commun tll)-
cation l regard to the past of 1)anvIllel SeIho(). In this conniectiii
We 111.aY state that ive ivill isunext mlolith a1 scrLs of paragrapbis (,n
the history of the secboobz whose teachiers have beenl good ellngh to
piepare short sketches foi, the RECORD. We aunin c'l poti every

teacher to proî'ile us %vitl the limneas of inisexting, a paragraph abouit
ecd of the superiol sehools of tie province, anîd trutst thiey wvîlI kîindly
coînply wvith oui' request. Inspector Iiblbar(l opain f bis exper-
icuce szays :--Il My last regular experience as a teaclier Nvas in 1 t;59,
in comnection with whiat was then kîîowni as the 1)anvillo Acadleîîîv,

anexperience whiiclî %vas abruj>tly teriniinated at the Cliristinas houi-
dLays by iny appointient to aiiotlîer position. Tlie school wvas dieui
classed as ai ' îîîdependent, institution reeii) a governînient granit',
auid as 'vas quite conîînoiî in the counitry acadeinies then, the teaclier 'vas
îîot eng(aged at a (le inite salary, but, %vas allowed the granit, (noîu1inially
,_300, really $50O Iess,) anid whiatever lie could realize froin tuition fees,
eîniployînig his owNV assi'stants, (if lie hiad any,) and paying other
exp)eises. Th'le school 'svas fîrst opened iii 1855, four teachiers
havinig pwecedledi e. It would occulîy too iiiuchl sl)1C?, and( %voild be
iiîiteresting- ho sketch tlic inultifarious chianges of teachers inii hare

of the scblool silice 185, but twoý or thirec points înay be of interest.
Oni the erection of l)aîiille iiito a separate school iiuniicipality, the
Secbool Coin ni issi oners took the acadeinly ' und1(er control ' and uuiited
it to the elemnentary scijool, thus organizing a ý/raded sclîool. The
decstructive fire of 1883, whichi swel)t Out a large portion of the Village,
did not sî>are the acadeîny building, and the sehiool w~as Ieft w'ithott
a habitation. After sonie delay, a building wvas procured, not wliol1y
suitable, but fairly comnnodious and well litted up for thîree (lepart-
ints. The break-up, hlowever, and the oft-repeated clbauging oif
teacliers, 'vith l)erliaps othier causes, hiad told 111)01 the status of the
sehool, dropping it fron in acadeiny to but littie above ani clemncntary
sehool. Efforts were mnade ho restore its character as au aca(leiy
but with onily piartial success. The unsuitableness of the bulilding
soon becamne more apparent, and it vas; dccided to ereet a îiew onle.
Soine delay w~as caused by a disagreemenit iii regardl to a site, but tlbat
'vas finally scttled by a, decision iii favor of the old site, and( during
the past seasoîî the Comnissioners bave erected 111)01 it mi1e of tule
best sehool buiildingcs in the; Townships. The site is a conîînanding
onle, and( a bigli1 an)d well liglited baseinent affords space foir two good
play-roonis, lieatiing apparatus, etc. The building is of brick, twvo fuîll
stories, cadi ab)out fourteeii feet, and each hiaving tîvo ample sehool-
moiîns, well ligblted and airy, Nvith separate, entries, cloak mons alid
closets for boys and girls. 'flic Coniînissioners deserve muctli credit
for their enterprise and good judgînent in providmng so good a school-
building, whichi is inow occupied by tie scbool in thrcc departinciîts.


